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Division Memorandum
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To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads
All others concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: May 28, 2021

‘Subject: 14-Part Webinar Series for Graduating College and Senior High School
Students

1. The office of the Undersecretary through the Bureau of Learners Support Services-Youth
Formation Division (BLSS-YFD), in cooperation with the commission non Higher
Education (CHED) and others hereby announces the 14-part webinar series titled C2C
College to Career. This webinar aims to guide the participants in their school to work
transition and help them develop employability skills.

2. In this light, we would like to invite all senior high school graduates as well as
graduating students to the second part of the webinar series titled Carving out a Career in
government on May 28, 2021 at 3:00- 5:00 pm.

3. Attached are the event schedules and details. Interested students may participate via DepEd
Tayo-Youth Formation Facebook page at www.facebook.com/DepEdTayoYouthFormation.

4. For immediate dissemination and appropriate action.
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